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RELEASE IN PART B5,B6 

From: 	 Campbell, Kurt M <CampbelIKM@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Friday, November 18, 2011 7:36 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Burma announcement: Washington outreach results 

From: Mitchell, Derek) 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 07:11 PM 
To: Murphy, W Patrick; Campbell, Kurt M  
Cc: Patel, Nirav S; 
Bernsohn; Barboriak, Eric M; DUncan, bnawn rr, uuiivan, _woo J 	 
Subject: Re: Burma announcement: Washington outreach results 

  

 

Murphy, Erin L; Nanavatty, Katharine 	B6 

  

In addition, have left messages with staffers of Lugar, Webb, McCain, and Feinstein. 

From: Murphy, W Patrick 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 07:04 PM 
To: Campbell, Kurt M 
Cc: Patel, Nirav S; 	 Mitchell, Derek J; Murphy, Erin L; 
Nanavatty, Katharine Bernsohn; Barboriak, Eric M; Duncan, Shawn H; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Burma announcement: Washington outreach results 

Kurt: 

Results of our post-announcement outreach/engagement here in Washington today. Virtually all "validators," Hill 
stakeholders, and Burma watchers are very positive and supportive; a few others merely muted. We have additional 
outreach scheduled for Monday (included like-minded Washington missions). 

Regards, Patrick and team 

Ambassador Mitchell outreach 
B5 
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A/S Posner Outreach: 

A/DAS Murphy Outreach: 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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